

Laura Hutton

- Portfolio: www.lhuttondesign.com
- huttonlaura@verizon.net
- 215.755.1419
- 🙆 1222 Reed St., Philadelphia, PA 19147

Objective

Graphic designer seeks print, presentation, and interactive assignments. Effective team player. Honors budgets and deadlines. Diligent. Positive attitude. Also skilled in infographics, packaging, and identity design.

Technical Expertise

- Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator
- Ouark XPress
- Microsoft PowerPoint

Additional Skills

- Project management
- Writing
- Fundraising

"Laura is a terrific designer and creative partner. We have worked together on 10-20 projects over the last decade, always with superior results. Her artistic vision is outstanding, and her execution is flawless. I have found her services to be reasonably priced, and an excellent value for your budget. She brings practically no ego to her work, and takes constructive feedback extremely well (not all designers do!). Deadlines have never once been a problem in my decade of working with her.

On a personal level, she's a joy to work with. Can't recommend her enough if you need graphic design or other creative services!"

Brent Thompson, Former Director of Communications
 William Penn Foundation, Philadelphia, PA

Professional Experience

- Self-employed, *Philadelphia, PA | 2004 to present*Clients include William Penn Foundation, Beyond Borders,
 J. Nowak and Associates, LLC., Haiti Partners, and
 Keith Ragone Studio.
- Assemblage, Inc., Philadelphia, PA | 1991 to 2004
 Responsibilities included design and production for publications, posters, and exhibits.
- Schechter Group, New York, NY | 1988 to 1991
 Responsibilities included design for identity/branding and collateral packaging.
- Freelance, Philadelphia, PA | 1986 to 1988
 Clients included Penn Mutual, Design Resources, and AdamsGraphics, Inc.

Education

Philadelphia Colleges of the Arts, BFA, 1986 Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts, Certificate, 1996

References

Available upon request



Thank you for taking the time to view my resume.